
Salomon Pienaar 

From: Hall, Ian [IHall@angloamerican.co.za]

Sent: 01 June 2009 09:46

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Isaiah Sibanda; Salomon Pienaar

Subject: RE: Emailing: BID - Phase 1.pdf
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Dear Donavan 
Thank you. You seem to have sent me the BID Phase 1 documents two more times, even though they are 
called something else…!? 
In any event, Isaiah had already sent me the Phase 1 & 2 docs – thanks. I would be interested to see the 
Debottlenecking one as well if you could send that to me.  
Our interest is not specific, as the pipeline routes will not impact either our gas or coal rights, which are north 
and west of Lephalale respectively. Also, our developments will not impact water use over and above what 
has been projected: we depend on Eskom or Sasol or some other downstream development in order for us to 
develop our resources and the latter have already provided their total usage requirements to the process. 
However, we do need to know that the project of providing water is indeed happening and the time frame: 
hence that water will be available in good time for our developments. Our gas project would be a net producer 
of water. 
Thanks and regards 
Ian 
  

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]  

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 8:46 AM 
To: Hall, Ian 

Cc: Isaiah Sibanda; Salomon Pienaar 

Subject: RE: Emailing: BID - Phase 1.pdf 
  
Dear Ian 
  
Please find attached the BID for Phase 2 and the de-bottlenecking of the existing Exxaro pipeline, which are 
the remaining components of MCWAP.  
  
Perhaps we can convene a meeting between you and our project team to discuss the project further. 
  
Regards 
Donavan Henning 
  

  

From: Hall, Ian [mailto:IHall@angloamerican.co.za]  
Sent: 26 May 2009 17:16 

To: Isaiah Sibanda 

Cc: Donavan Henning 
Subject: RE: Emailing: BID - Phase 1.pdf 

Dear Isaiah 
Thank you for your prompt response to my enquiry.  
Whilst I understand that Phase 1 is more “urgent”, it clearly cannot be viewed in isolation without future 
augmentation from the Crocodile. Since the open days for Phase 2 are also happening at the moment, do you 
have a similar BID document or any further information for Phase 2? If so, please let me have that as well. 

Nemai Consulting  
Tel :      (011) 781 1730  
Fax :     (011) 781 1731  
Mobile:  082 891 0604 
Email :  donavanh@nemai.co.za  
Address: 147 Bram Fischer Drive Ferndale, 2194 
Postal Address: PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157 



Thanks very much once again. 
Kind regards 
Ian  
  
Ian Hall   Pr. Eng. 
  
Regional Head: Strategy 
Anglo Coal  
Tel.       +27 (0)11 638 3630 
Fax.       +27 (0)11 638 2645 
Mobile   +27 (0)83 986 6695 
email     ihall@angloamerican.co.za 
  
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Isaiah Sibanda [mailto:IsaiahS@nemai.co.za]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 4:50 PM 
To: Hall, Ian 
Cc: Donavan Henning 
Subject: Emailing: BID - Phase 1.pdf 
  
 <<BID - Phase 1.pdf>> Ian 
  
With reference to our conversation this afternoon, attached please find 
the Background Information Document (BID) and Reply Form that you would 
use to register as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP). 
  
Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned. 
  
Yours Sincerely 
  
  
NEMAI CONSULTING CC 
Isaiah Sibanda 
Environmental Consultant 
  
Tel: 011 781 1730 
Fax:011 781 1731 
Cell: 072 099 7970 
Email: isaiahs@nemai.co.za 
  
  
  
  
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 
attachments: 
  
BID - Phase 1.pdf 
  
  
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent 
sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your 
e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
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